From: Tara-Erin Gilchrist

Sent: 30 March 2016 14:19

To: LicensingBoard

Cc: Jacqui Wallace

Subject: LSO Representation - Variation of Premises Licence - The Mounthooly Sports Bar, 70

Hutcheon Street, Aberdeen AB25 3TB

For the attention of Eric Anderson Team Leader, Legal and Democratic Services

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Application for Variation of Premises Licence
Address: The Mounthooly Sports Bar, 70 Hutcheon Street, Aberdeen AB25 3TB

In terms of Section 22 (1) (b), | make the following representation to the Licensing Board.

¢ The application states that children and young persons are allowed entry when accompanied
by an adult from 7 am until 8 pm within the hatched area part, with permitted access to the
toilets.

In regards to the licensing objective — 'Protecting Children from harm’, | cannot support the
application in its current form unless it is amended to include 'children and young persons will
partake in a meal when accompanied by an adult from 7 am until 8 pm within the hatched area
part, with permitted access to the toilets.

e The applicant is also seeking a terminal hour of 1 am on a Friday and Saturday.
| cannot support this, as the premises is located out with the City Centre.

The Licensing Standards Officer's representation is submitted for your attention when considering
the application.

Kindest regards

Tara-Erin Gilchrist
Licensing Standards Officer
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